
Meeting Convenes Website: 
At 1:30 p.m.      www.co.imperial.ca.us 

1 

AGENDA 
IMPERIAL COUNTY COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS PARTNERSHIP (CCP) 

Budget and Fiscal Subcommittee 
WE D N E S D A Y ,  F E B R U A R Y  13,  2025

Imperial County Day Reporting Center – Irene Rios Training Room 
324 Applestill Road, El Centro CA 92243 

All supporting documentation is available for public review in the office of the Imperial County Probation Department located at 324 Applestill 
Road, El Centro, CA  92243 during regular business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. In compliance with 
the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact or call (442) 265-2402. 

1. Call to Order

a. Roll Call
b. Approval of CCP Meeting Minutes from February 13, 2025

2. Discussion & Action Item(s):

a. Sheriff’s Office – CCP funding request to send six (6) staff to the American Jail Association Annual 
Conference held in Fort Worth, Texas from May 17th – May 21st, 2025.

b. District Attorney’s Office – CCP funding request to send two (2) Criminal Research Specialist to 
basic intelligence analyst training in Chandler, Arizona from March 24th – April 4th, 2025, 
estimated cost $6,500.

3. Agency Updates

a. Probation – Catherine Apalategui
b. Sheriff’s Office – Raquel Leal
c. District Attorney’s Office – Ivonne Peraza, Jose Flores
d. Public Defender – Karla Armstrong
e. Behavioral Health – Christian Gonzalez
f. Human Resources – Eleanor Barraza
g. County Executive Office – Mayra Widmann, Lorraine Martinez

4. Informational Item(s) & Announcements

5. Public Comment – Limited to items that are not on the agenda. This is an opportunity for Members of 
the public to speak on any issues within the jurisdiction of the CCP Budget & Fiscal Subcommittee. 
Public comments may also be submitted in writing and directed to joseramirez@co.imperial.ca.us to be 
read during this period.

6. Adjournment / Next Meeting

mailto:joseramirez@co.imperial.ca.us


 
Imperial County Community Corrections Partnership 
Budget & Fiscal Subcommittee 
Imperial County Administration Building - C&D Conference Room 

Meeting Minutes 
February 13, 2025 

1:30 p.m. – 2:30 p.m. 
The Imperial County CCP Budget & Fiscal Subcommittee met at the Imperial County Administration Building C&D Conference 
Room on Wednesday, February 13, 2025, at 1:30 p.m.  
Members Present:  
 
Guest(s): 

Jose Flores, Elizabeth Sais, Melissa Lopez-Moore, Ivonne Peraza, Martha Trujillo, Raquel Leal 
 
Jose Luis Ramirez 

Call to Order: 
Ms. Elizabeth Sais welcomed the attending members and guests and called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. Ms. Sais stated that 
she would be chairing the CCP Budget & Fiscal meetings while Ms. Catherine Apalategui was out of the office. 
 
Approval of CCP Meeting Minutes: 
After review of the January 15, 2025, minutes, Mr. Flores motioned to approve the minutes; Ms. Raquel Leal seconded the 
motion; the motion passed unanimously. 
Discussion / Action Item(s): 
a. District Attorney’s Office – CCP funding request for one (1) Victim Advocate II Specialist position. 
Ms. Ivonne Peraza presented this item on behalf of the District Attorney’s Office and stated this position would be assigned to 
the Victim Witness Unit and would fall under AB109 as the person would address the needs of victims of nonviolent crimes, 
would balance victim support with the offender’s rehabilitation, improve public trust and accountability, prevent re-
victimization, and fulfill ethical and other legal obligations.  
 
Ms. Sais asked about the cost breakdown. Ms. Peraza responded and stated that for the current fiscal year there would be no 
additional cost since there’s a vacant position they would replace with this request and the cost for FY 25-266 would be $17,000. 
 
Ms. Sais motioned to approve the request, Ms. Raquel Leal seconded the motion; the motion passed. 
 
Agency Updates: 
a. Probation Department 
Ms. Martha Trujilo stated that she would be handling Ms. Catherine Apalategui’s work while she was away from the office for 
the time being.  
 
Ms. Sais added that the Probation Department will be hosting its Youth Summit at McCabe School on April 12th and have 
already secured a guest speaker for the event. 
 
b. Sheriff’s Office 
No updates were provided at this time. 
 
c. District Attorney’s Office 
Ms. Peraza asked if Probation had received their action item for their requested position. Ms. Apalategui responded and stated 
that Probation did receive the item and it will be an action item on next month’s CCP committees.  

 
d. Public Defender’s Office 
No updates were provided at this time. 
 
e. Behavioral Health  
No updates were provided at this time. 
 
f. Human Resources  
No updates were provided at this time. 
 
g. County Executive Office 
No updates were provided at this time. 
 
Informational Item(s) and Announcements: 



 
No additional items or announcements were made.  
Public Comment 
There were no public comments provided at this meeting. 
Adjournment: 
Ms. Apalategui adjourned the meeting at 2:13 p.m. The next CCP Budget & Fiscal Subcommittee meeting would bet set for 
March 13th @ 1:30 PM. 

 







DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE      GEORGE MARQUEZ    
IMPERIAL COUNTY        DISTRICT ATTORNEY  
Jeff Brooker           940 West Main Street Suite #102 
Assistant District Attorney                   El Centro, CA 92243 
            442-265-1176 / FAX: 442-265-1233 
  
 
 

 
 

March 6, 2025 
 
CCP Program/ Development Committee 
County of Imperial 
324 Applestill Road 
El Centro, CA 92243 
 
Request Action: 
 
Approve the funding to send one (2) Criminal Research Specialist to basic intelligence analyst 
training in Chandler, Arizona from March 24th, 2025, to April 4th, 2025, in the amount not to 
exceed $7,000.00 
 
Background: 
 
In February 2019 the Imperial County Community Corrections Partnership (CCP) approved the 
funding of one Criminal Research Specialist (CRS) for the District Attorney’s Office.  The 
function of the CRS is to act as a lead in gathering complex criminal intelligence data and 
information of defendants under AB 109 supervision.  
 
In January of 2025 the District Attorney’s Office hired a new CRS for the position.  In the spirit 
of providing the basic training for the CRS to succeed, the District Attorney’s Office would like 
to send the CRS to a basic intelligence analyst training presented by Arizona High Intensity Drug 
Trafficking Area (HIDTA) hosted in Chandler, Arizona.  This is a 2-week, (80-hour) 
comprehensive introduction to law enforcement intelligence analysis, with an intensive program 
consisting of both classroom and hands-on training. The course curriculum emphasizes the 
development of the student’s analytical skills, the use of computerized tools and systems, and 
covers a broad range of academic subjects critical to providing mission-oriented intelligence.  The 
class is scheduled for March 24, 2025, to April 4, 2025.  
 
The District Attorney employs an additional Criminal Research Specialist who supports local 
enforcement by providing intelligence support for a variety of criminal investigations. In addition, 
this CRS provides analytical support to our CCP funded Victim Advocates and Prosecutor. This 
CRS is often used to locate victims who have changed addresses or disconnected phone numbers. 
 
The District Attorney’s Office is requesting funding to cover the hotel, per diem, and mileage for 
two (2) Criminal Research Specialist to attend the above-mentioned training.  
 



DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE      GEORGE MARQUEZ    
IMPERIAL COUNTY        DISTRICT ATTORNEY  
Jeff Brooker           940 West Main Street Suite #102 
Assistant District Attorney                   El Centro, CA 92243 
            442-265-1176 / FAX: 442-265-1233 
  
 
 

 
 

There is no tuition for the course. 
 
Lodging: $4,417.99 
Per Diem: $1759.50 
Mileage: $322.94 
 
The estimated cost to cover the travel is $6,500.43 
 
Your careful consideration of this request is appreciated. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
George Marquez 
District Attorney 
 



Basic Intelligence Analyst  

March 24 - April 4, 2025 

8am to 5pm 

Who Should Attend:  

Intelligence and Criminal Analysts  

Education Hours:  

This course may qualify for training  credit 

from your agency.  

Dress Code:  

Uniform or business casual.  

(No Shorts—No Flip Flops)  

Lodging:  

Students are responsible for their own hotel 

and per diem costs. Hotel Information will be        

included with confirmation email.   

Registration Limitations:   

Each agency is limited to FIVE approved  

attendees. Substitutions for confirmed      

attendees are NOT permitted.   

To Apply for Training:  

Visit www.azhidta.org/upcoming-events 

Or Scan QR Code  

 

 

 

 

Questions/Concerns:  

Training Assistant: Francine Gonzales  

fgonzales@azhidta.org  

602-845-1984 

Training Coordinator: Phil Hawk  

phawk@azhidta.org  

602-845-1983 

 

Prerequisites:   

Students must be employed by a government agency and 
must attend the full 2 weeks.  
 
Friday, April 4

th
 is a FULL DAY.   

(We kindly ask no travel to be booked on the final day)  
 
Must be non-sworn, civilian personnel ONLY.  

 

Course Description:    

This is a 2-week, (80-hour) comprehensive introduction to 
law enforcement intelligence analysis, with an intensive  
program consisting of both classroom and hands-on      
training. The course curriculum emphasizes the               
development of the student’s analytical skills, the use of 
computerized tools and systems, and covers a broad range 
of academic subjects critical to providing mission-oriented 
intelligence. The course is designed to provide the student 
with the skill, knowledge, and ability needed to assemble 
and present critical analytical assessments and products to 
investigators, prosecutors, and other agencies. Analysts will 
learn how to develop and use intelligence at the specialized 
investigative unit level to provide valued assistance in    
planning and directing investigative strategies. This training 
course addresses many of the recognized national training 
standards and provides the foundation for developing and 
enhancing analytical capabilities. 
 
 

 

Location:   

Arizona HIDTA Training Center 

5350 North 48th Street, Suite 105 

Chandler, Arizona 85226 

http://www.azhidta.org/upcoming-events
mailto:fgonzales@azhidta.org
mailto:phawk@azhidta.org


Logo

Best Western Plus Chandler Hotel &
Suites
View Hotel Details

From: Best Western Hotels & Resorts
To: Carl Armstrong
Subject: Reservation Confirmation
Date: Monday, February 10, 2025 10:03:28 AM

CAUTION: This email originated outside our organization; please use caution.

CONFIRMING YOUR UPCOMING STAY
Confirmation Number: 476090224

Brenda Martinez
 

 
7101 W Sundust Road 

Chandler, Arizona

85226-5889, United States

Hotel (520) 796-1350 

Reservations 855-564-2515

 
Your Stay**

CHECK-IN
3:00 PM

CHECK-OUT
11:00 AM

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FLIx8-2Bfwarq67R0IcXSgL5blMlMKwidaxmLZdDiWYkstUkOa_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvWzMP5jdWPhOgxVDW1uCxB9ubr41gsLvBca24owVqYAOUfiQOKrsYm-2BxPbQnlAqRLNgv8dUnkdsTXIwu-2BlkcF5rxiP4-2FWG6MEdk4ac-2FLneKgf7VAm6HQczEkcORm8ZSdssU6UioPEtwlPR-2FdmzPo1cLN6-2FMpzLAGFwvtyoSNFlWI-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7C5a33a235ce5f4db3c5f408dd49fd35b3%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638748074072575356%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5NtP8hmmwzmgWaKk%2FFaiKhEP76LIYVa%2BJniJF03BNkM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FLIx8-2Bfwarq67R0IcXSgL5bpMetiQUi9v8ec-2F-2FhHJU-2FXcfx3Y5FbCPUiSJUlb1VF1-2ByWB2-2B1ofO4P4tiXKZIKwc-3DOulV_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvWzMP5jdWPhOgxVDW1uCxBxGRPtNs3Hjv3OUKcpXucI-2Bx-2Bx6IPagFSBwWSyioYCTgRN-2BoIi3bpKJMlFGHgWUBscbut3QcBawArwJ73VbTViKW-2B48AAtmjkw9Ds3RBm-2FOl88wnwV1Qk0Zs5YP2oEfM3vbAmolGbvYxC-2FibhroySMI-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7C5a33a235ce5f4db3c5f408dd49fd35b3%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638748074072597781%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rDgH78ycYKLlEaSW1PmxycGdPXgFh1tnT4clBMdlPPE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:reserv@cs.bestwestern.com
mailto:CarlArmstrong@co.imperial.ca.us
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.U99tA-2BFlB-2BdbDKUV34O6Cw6Z85nagURK8kzgpZlReSGvtYC-2BeSYPCxuQ9NbX1tgFhexC-2BNH-2FYCHfB6FRP-2Fu7Pw-3D-3DKftG_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvWzMP5jdWPhOgxVDW1uCxB4fSYdWgKR3LBhHEEkLinZsVqZUqJG-2BEvVuMeuFTELGPR6ShIMht4qHjt-2BZgWhY-2BuOuL7kbgBJAKeLD35dF7ScqTwTf6WYyfEok5kdZlAOzz-2B5SN-2FMNOk1B9-2FZYQwMC5VcCo5rLfgWKiEjKWBv3oFO0-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7C5a33a235ce5f4db3c5f408dd49fd35b3%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638748074072612411%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=X8nHYQOlx%2BsbFtcs7L9kqaUX8VR03wS6LWgX%2F8MFM%2F0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.U99tA-2BFlB-2BdbDKUV34O6Cw6Z85nagURK8kzgpZlReSGvtYC-2BeSYPCxuQ9NbX1tgFhexC-2BNH-2FYCHfB6FRP-2Fu7Pw-3D-3DKftG_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvWzMP5jdWPhOgxVDW1uCxB4fSYdWgKR3LBhHEEkLinZsVqZUqJG-2BEvVuMeuFTELGPR6ShIMht4qHjt-2BZgWhY-2BuOuL7kbgBJAKeLD35dF7ScqTwTf6WYyfEok5kdZlAOzz-2B5SN-2FMNOk1B9-2FZYQwMC5VcCo5rLfgWKiEjKWBv3oFO0-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7C5a33a235ce5f4db3c5f408dd49fd35b3%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638748074072612411%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=X8nHYQOlx%2BsbFtcs7L9kqaUX8VR03wS6LWgX%2F8MFM%2F0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.U99tA-2BFlB-2BdbDKUV34O6Cw6Z85nagURK8kzgpZlReSGvtYC-2BeSYPCxuQ9NbX1tgFhexC-2BNH-2FYCHfB6FRP-2Fu7Pw-3D-3DKftG_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvWzMP5jdWPhOgxVDW1uCxB4fSYdWgKR3LBhHEEkLinZsVqZUqJG-2BEvVuMeuFTELGPR6ShIMht4qHjt-2BZgWhY-2BuOuL7kbgBJAKeLD35dF7ScqTwTf6WYyfEok5kdZlAOzz-2B5SN-2FMNOk1B9-2FZYQwMC5VcCo5rLfgWKiEjKWBv3oFO0-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7C5a33a235ce5f4db3c5f408dd49fd35b3%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638748074072612411%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=X8nHYQOlx%2BsbFtcs7L9kqaUX8VR03wS6LWgX%2F8MFM%2F0%3D&reserved=0
tel:(520) 796-1350
tel:8555642515


Sunday
23

MARCH 2025
 

Friday
04

APRIL 2025
 

 
HOTEL AMENITIES

poolIcon

 
Room 1

Room 1 King Bed
Rate Flexible Rate
Maximum Occupancy 1 Adult
 
Your Room May Include: Non-Smoking, Microwave And Refrigerator,
Wi-Fi, Full Breakfast

 
 

Reservation Amount

TOTAL CHARGED TODAY $0.00

TOTAL CHARGED ON ARRIVAL $2,136.67

ROOM 1 $ 1,878.00

PRODUCTS $0.00
TAXES & FEES $258.67

TOTAL COST OF STAY $2,136.67

Cancellation Policy
You may cancel your reservation for no charge before 04:00 PM local hotel time on Saturday March 22,
2025. Canceling after 04:00 PM local hotel time on Saturday March 22, 2025 or failing to show for a
reservation will result in a charge of $169.00 USD to your credit card or other guaranteed payment
method. Taxes and or other fees may apply.

Child Policy
Children 12 And Under Are Free In Room With One Paying Adult In Existing Bedding.

Pet Policy
Pets not accepted

Smoking Policy
100% smoke-free hotel.

Parking Policy



Free parking
Changing Your Stay

Please note that a change to the number of nights or the number of guests may result in a rate change.

 Privacy Policy | Terms of Use 
DO NOT RESPOND TO THIS MESSAGE. This email is an automated notification only. 
Any information or request will not be actioned.

Each BWH℠ Hotels property is independently owned and operated.

Hotels are responsible for complying with all applicable laws. Guest room types, rates, fees,
charges,and applicable taxes are determined by each hotel.All reservations and agreements
are exclusively between the guest and the hotel.

*Taxes and fees shown on this page are estimates based on information provided by the
hotel. Additional charges may apply. For more details regarding the taxes and fees, Please
Click here

** All times and dates are hotel’s local time and date.

If you need to change or cancel your reservation, please visit bestwestern.com or call us: 
Worldwide Reservation Numbers.

©2002-2024 Best Western International, Inc. All rights reserved.

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FLIx8-2Bfwarq67R0IcXSgL5at4-2FCIp1ai56k2wDTpE2LvrYrG9oYCUptcIUlQrBiOxg-3D-3DYoX6_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvWzMP5jdWPhOgxVDW1uCxBzMIKEG0HdCbOaVTx1qWrx-2BZp-2BIsR6WtLBeK8aU1LWgQpWYCez4-2BXQ1n3nUnEV1SLqmVCS4MuYEpH0VTJjahtXu7E2LT-2FKswksXApfaM8iDOWaLiAZrGsZtUnphkjhnIiSLXr0WFXwmlLRyIm6QgBlE-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7C5a33a235ce5f4db3c5f408dd49fd35b3%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638748074072626793%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=blwwFyXWZADWvIsOhjqh1pTMpZlo3SlYZ%2FTOOg0N%2BpQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FLIx8-2Bfwarq67R0IcXSgL5Ze-2BULC4QkglPEnT7Q6cPnxV37X_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvWzMP5jdWPhOgxVDW1uCxB4VYQkPMdsQQsMRxzuAIog4BCwBZ8B2WY6hJN6f99iyw3aV6CbQpGciSLSvEw1BYLQTOpE7nP7HGKRhh3qA5nSa6nYiSIhBNzL3-2Fi8ry47iXRkq7zLfAjDkt1FRXNF2fWHNXdGUimC4-2Fpxjk-2FJ-2BmiXA-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7C5a33a235ce5f4db3c5f408dd49fd35b3%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638748074072641018%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rBEJqnkomeObzMmOzwaKquNORum2%2Fsm9l6U2upcsvzY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FCN9hEsNNJC7qG85BVTEHlRCTU2qr2KRp63q9tg0pR9I7zx2_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvWzMP5jdWPhOgxVDW1uCxB40enUlxmTeiFKySJFOm0NuoycxWG1YYtkREfvfJJi1h2vTj-2Bjh6OaBryk0Znt0kT4IE-2Bl8TIHfmfnIzCB6oT0B4zxqEM7UskmrWHe7Y3GTNXJnYWyB5TA-2Fg9d5KYbmg-2FxN5qvk4ObQDjSlbF30Fib4-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7C5a33a235ce5f4db3c5f408dd49fd35b3%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638748074072654261%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CDPz1pt9MbDD28FkUHKU%2BesLeM6aMJalydbiiaEaNt0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FM786n6IDEJ86aOzikw4-2Fe744tEwVR79rca-2Fq5yNK1t1dUHp_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvWzMP5jdWPhOgxVDW1uCxByks0CnveKXzrto4RL1sJzwsAlk0GQxwuDXPZbza-2FFX27B5HNliY-2But-2FHrcquGmjnpV8rTqR5xzR2IPV1-2F-2BXbaIZSjMFKwdxLoIIRUzXLBwDlGv7oLLPJa3oD1-2FRZ8ZNJUWP9k-2FOmzMzfjll8ChtAiA-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7C5a33a235ce5f4db3c5f408dd49fd35b3%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638748074072668403%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5YUjK%2FIZWDqqWHuY3uCohe21tnaQllNB3ZL5WJfHUJU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FJYI2aUJHrPw7oYJlzGijwf0bouVxGhoHu7JbRztwTgcwjDw_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvWzMP5jdWPhOgxVDW1uCxB4-2BDYna4LbruFstxPlLsQ3PBjs7n6WsjoEHKAubfdQhQcknalR5I8iTYoe6aJdbaE4fq5j-2BUmSNEpXiG-2BYCYWciW0ABjHCFhnEghRZVLbw5t3dt4uV8rICEX-2F8QDZO82akb0caM5s5BzOLKiWvwmgas-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7C5a33a235ce5f4db3c5f408dd49fd35b3%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638748074072681510%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ztpZ7a7NyuYcfjffUSbaJ0JxaYEeTK6el2Hz5%2B9moIA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FKnzoR0s0-2BCF5iItEYzCCHN6VTLIRwgnQZ0thOuzGqrpaBdM65F1VBXw43WSgiv-2Bpg-3D-3DC2hj_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvWzMP5jdWPhOgxVDW1uCxB2qsZrhPxj9R3QSQykYoTuT24rKqqV516XRVQD4JwhjjzbxAsYVzPB1PoNpSUdwykqVBDeZxfoNnk5Vm7HV5ivbu9MFVOmoZ-2Be7-2BQygoS3a-2F84lsxP3AWEphoms2P-2B8ec1xP66ix-2BofgJGxVf9IEHec-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7C5a33a235ce5f4db3c5f408dd49fd35b3%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638748074072694234%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NYoN8t%2FbVmpxaruoZs8fG0TWVfSVOcW41THaSzhb6LA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FOBusyilE4n6jO4ADLsRfNFcnOy-2Fo-2F0FsvhxTPQeYMzIUTs96S314lH54-2Bz3ZAomsg-3D-3DPn5y_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvWzMP5jdWPhOgxVDW1uCxB3uddHN3nD9IeAhIovMR8TybkyB1OE7Nc7NYKXJeL-2FLSD0V-2FFEYZnPMcNxyzaQDsD-2BkMYseCTOrUnEZTbWImh3PJ-2BmJnLuMbpHlUUbHBZsg10HXlEtX48J-2FCA8VobXcuGaKcwGs8f8LOP8-2BXO836hPc-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7C5a33a235ce5f4db3c5f408dd49fd35b3%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638748074072708643%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HCfwmQUN90y6DRJFWEy46RtRG%2BlbEeZ%2BaxK85CqaAQ0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FMsPzx-2Bj63t7b28FIKr-2FfvAD7E3aBQpmH2yck0gxJtirZrEbpZqwjjGGE4E75ef5Gg-3D-3D-9Y1_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvWzMP5jdWPhOgxVDW1uCxB3SY8WW7-2BKhAZBMvF9grUORnu9Cchpxhyjw4PEVHZM8rov6JFEJ2hHUSFbB-2Fg0NmmHhHuIRHC-2BTFuLTnwHJOB7ZuIhRHkIveuoewM5fnQ7QogrebLJdEhkKRySCjKmsdcoy5pV7NulJ4r6m74Osi6zw-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7C5a33a235ce5f4db3c5f408dd49fd35b3%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638748074072722140%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=M7RIi31Uy%2BoZXLFgjJIk72aEI5ar%2FrFu8Hil2zitjgU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.U99tA-2BFlB-2BdbDKUV34O6C7gDroG4-2Br0ZEwul-2F7F7OmUNnblMZP-2F5CZ7qwPm6PnPrVPUH_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvWzMP5jdWPhOgxVDW1uCxBzJlc5aqjfTPvhlohjZ2TMIX7nwqj8F9bu8bNmBwj-2BI05eQo-2B5uvvtgg7k5f1kCZYfS0YH8SHdLgVoNYw-2BSjfgovDAnK6YQ9b9z6aO15fotVlrO7JnLupH-2BqSkcdHNNPwKmNku2eyv2SdKhr8rjMx20-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7C5a33a235ce5f4db3c5f408dd49fd35b3%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638748074072737534%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7CmED5XkuW4%2BuSFu9%2FboWp22Wt%2B0Fd5IZYUf8c%2BQ0n0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FLIx8-2Bfwarq67R0IcXSgL5YXdlTUnA9YJche-2BP9LxU8-2B91Ov7jaPGtUYj7njU2PnMtdaBMni3MI3BwCKsxRIk-2Fs-3D-z3f_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvWzMP5jdWPhOgxVDW1uCxBwZ3Kw3tsetc-2BMirD8r-2BNhIaZiiY3Tf9GjUa8jeEiJITcXl30ePWbOM4ikDH7msbsbJYJd-2FtPvrR2caxCOiMJD-2BQfXwCw7lEjZVyhe82RFEOmOLQ9ObO9uNwpiNuWbSJe6KVKIpsqBrWNdGK8mNB6nQ-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7C5a33a235ce5f4db3c5f408dd49fd35b3%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638748074072750410%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=doE1CPCCNobQZA36LvkXiFg20rJJnzqkSA2McnNTd00%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FLIx8-2Bfwarq67R0IcXSgL5YXdlTUnA9YJche-2BP9LxU8-2BJtdgMkSNcL2XQrqj5reF7DLTCGP2uTvRDP2dH1Ta3ww-3DGhUc_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvWzMP5jdWPhOgxVDW1uCxB-2BwOLuxpSO0jvSbFJyaX3e-2BHN4T4kkEiFrbJA-2FVHBK4txsPKxBLbzLDIXgpJAO1IyNRN3LbHd3EhJqBBo8odo2VwPu9NvJU0a3TUKExTeUPHQDB42K-2FsefHijPxMXJMPDj8QRPyF23m-2BkhAAEae8Ps8-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7C5a33a235ce5f4db3c5f408dd49fd35b3%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638748074072763131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EPXYoxtt1SDFiLftcTfJs0r2OZ4xs9MGHjoz3WcvWdY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FLIx8-2Bfwarq67R0IcXSgL5Y4JdWhrQVyeKQQjevzUcaEud3bjyBWu1XD3Ww9697JaxuFzMx-2FYon20C26Q7StRT1VuPvkDIdmfU5LlwNtPAbJAgm0_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvWzMP5jdWPhOgxVDW1uCxB5hGJKKi-2BnSRX5H6Hm-2F2Y-2FQDPxDpsF4Tte-2Bb91iLC5toKSyRfngLvANeV69ZPTa3FtzTrzntl-2Fz4yDwxfYr4dBZcVxTG8BSgBm-2BVuorIbbHIQ6Xy6qWV6W9teB3mUako3pNTIoq8HlkhfwzgQ4VrMeM-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7C5a33a235ce5f4db3c5f408dd49fd35b3%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638748074072777078%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=S6htNJEo62XDbQSZ98jgMjL8X71rsJojqcBUxS8w4RE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FLIx8-2Bfwarq67R0IcXSgL5Y4JdWhrQVyeKQQjevzUcaEud3bjyBWu1XD3Ww9697JaxuFzMx-2FYon20C26Q7StRT1VuPvkDIdmfU5LlwNtPAbJAgm0_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvWzMP5jdWPhOgxVDW1uCxB5hGJKKi-2BnSRX5H6Hm-2F2Y-2FQDPxDpsF4Tte-2Bb91iLC5toKSyRfngLvANeV69ZPTa3FtzTrzntl-2Fz4yDwxfYr4dBZcVxTG8BSgBm-2BVuorIbbHIQ6Xy6qWV6W9teB3mUako3pNTIoq8HlkhfwzgQ4VrMeM-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7C5a33a235ce5f4db3c5f408dd49fd35b3%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638748074072777078%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=S6htNJEo62XDbQSZ98jgMjL8X71rsJojqcBUxS8w4RE%3D&reserved=0


Imagery ©2025 TerraMetrics, Map data ©2025 Google, INEGI 20 mi 

Explore new places along this route

Add suggested stops

3 hr 36 min

232 miles

via I-8 E

Best route



3 hr 35 min

231 miles

via I-8 E and W Maricopa Rd

 Your destination is in a

different time zone.



4 hr 9 min

267 miles

via CA-78 E and I-10 E

Drive 231 miles, 3 hr 35 minEl Centro, California to 5350 S 48th St
#105, Phoenix, AZ 85048

2/10/25, 10:13 AM El Centro, CA to 5350 S 48th St #105, Phoenix, AZ 85048 - Google Maps

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/El+Centro,+CA/5350+S+48th+St+%23105,+Phoenix,+AZ+85048/@33.1166479,-114.5021078,376020m/data=!3m1!… 1/2



Yuma Territorial

Prison State

Hist...

4.7 (3,048)

Verrado Golf Club

4.6 (1,084)

Desert Botanical
Garden

4.8 (19,207)

West Wetlands Park

4.7 (2,411)

Wildlife World Zoo,

Aquarium & Saf...

4.5 (11,074)

Heard Museum

4.7 (4,923)

Sanguinetti House

Museum and Garde...

4.4 (81)

Skyline Regional
Park

4.8 (1,490)



See more stops

2/10/25, 10:13 AM El Centro, CA to 5350 S 48th St #105, Phoenix, AZ 85048 - Google Maps

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/El+Centro,+CA/5350+S+48th+St+%23105,+Phoenix,+AZ+85048/@33.1166479,-114.5021078,376020m/data=!3m1!… 2/2



Logo

Best Western Plus Chandler Hotel &
Suites
View Hotel Details

From: Best Western Hotels & Resorts
To: Carl Armstrong
Subject: Reservation Confirmation
Date: Friday, March 7, 2025 3:20:50 PM

CAUTION: This email originated outside our organization; please use caution.

CONFIRMING YOUR UPCOMING STAY
Confirmation Number: 206861925

Arthur Caloca
 

 
7101 W Sundust Road 

Chandler, Arizona

85226-5889, United States

Hotel (520) 796-1350 

Reservations 855-564-2515

 
Your Stay**

CHECK-IN
3:00 PM

CHECK-OUT
11:00 AM

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FLIx8-2Bfwarq67R0IcXSgL5blMlMKwidaxmLZdDiWYkstp9bS_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvFwAgdKWmmJ5icgyqGeuoA1IPFyNXb66BKEXE88S38hYH28icK8WTr2g-2BokSBvvWIIYUms4g0M6GQZLsAwdmqMAadCT4A7B0M-2FaxutgbcRCyLQ9-2BRUkUTn-2BfnF8eK6BsJ4nqm9u53NrtJwJxbHVV9h039rjKaQ3-2Fg6vgVf-2B-2FQnA8-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7Cb856ef68d68b4d8e756608dd5dceb0d0%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638769864498317992%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8vbN6xoaIrhcA62iIZaT%2BoV83zdXKMD3nM%2FFJYKUfl8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FLIx8-2Bfwarq67R0IcXSgL5bpMetiQUi9v8ec-2F-2FhHJU-2FXcfx3Y5FbCPUiSJUlb1VF1-2ByWB2-2B1ofO4P4tiXKZIKwc-3DThuq_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvFwAgdKWmmJ5icgyqGeuoA1v-2BInnV2Hm3rW8aSC4c1tEC79EjYFptt5tWowjbdW2jw1o4JPC5pkrt5SARymxpzzSn-2B5R0nTvJAsnzc-2BkHG9vWeYq-2BdEZWModOCeFNU6qCoC21qd8NtRjxy9KhfhdU-2FYGtewiSnRlKtl-2FF4eJG06s-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7Cb856ef68d68b4d8e756608dd5dceb0d0%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638769864498334823%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kMSLrzpwGbOTybJ7KWyVQsSrFhIrpyeEaRU3ruriiTY%3D&reserved=0
mailto:reserv@cs.bestwestern.com
mailto:CarlArmstrong@co.imperial.ca.us
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.U99tA-2BFlB-2BdbDKUV34O6Cw6Z85nagURK8kzgpZlReSGvtYC-2BeSYPCxuQ9NbX1tgFhexC-2BNH-2FYCHfB6FRP-2Fu7Pw-3D-3DejBc_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvFwAgdKWmmJ5icgyqGeuoAyCRUPew78soNDdm1KUm0OADsSwSztCiupQFkpyxLunV6CJCxVKACTZm02KuyCl0w85JPkXHVi4pveJeY75X6ZVGX9mhP-2F5t4WtB-2FzzqOmkRQOaVDpjKW-2BCrTYldA69vDFYr0BhbTdWaxt5SrrDp5Do-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7Cb856ef68d68b4d8e756608dd5dceb0d0%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638769864498346553%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QPaQeZLzQNBXjZioHP0SDLyvIutzf4Cf7tZwI26Tdx8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.U99tA-2BFlB-2BdbDKUV34O6Cw6Z85nagURK8kzgpZlReSGvtYC-2BeSYPCxuQ9NbX1tgFhexC-2BNH-2FYCHfB6FRP-2Fu7Pw-3D-3DejBc_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvFwAgdKWmmJ5icgyqGeuoAyCRUPew78soNDdm1KUm0OADsSwSztCiupQFkpyxLunV6CJCxVKACTZm02KuyCl0w85JPkXHVi4pveJeY75X6ZVGX9mhP-2F5t4WtB-2FzzqOmkRQOaVDpjKW-2BCrTYldA69vDFYr0BhbTdWaxt5SrrDp5Do-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7Cb856ef68d68b4d8e756608dd5dceb0d0%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638769864498346553%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QPaQeZLzQNBXjZioHP0SDLyvIutzf4Cf7tZwI26Tdx8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.U99tA-2BFlB-2BdbDKUV34O6Cw6Z85nagURK8kzgpZlReSGvtYC-2BeSYPCxuQ9NbX1tgFhexC-2BNH-2FYCHfB6FRP-2Fu7Pw-3D-3DejBc_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvFwAgdKWmmJ5icgyqGeuoAyCRUPew78soNDdm1KUm0OADsSwSztCiupQFkpyxLunV6CJCxVKACTZm02KuyCl0w85JPkXHVi4pveJeY75X6ZVGX9mhP-2F5t4WtB-2FzzqOmkRQOaVDpjKW-2BCrTYldA69vDFYr0BhbTdWaxt5SrrDp5Do-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7Cb856ef68d68b4d8e756608dd5dceb0d0%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638769864498346553%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QPaQeZLzQNBXjZioHP0SDLyvIutzf4Cf7tZwI26Tdx8%3D&reserved=0
tel:(520) 796-1350
tel:8555642515


Sunday
23

MARCH 2025
 

Friday
04

APRIL 2025
 

 
HOTEL AMENITIES

poolIcon

 
Room 1

Room Kitchen  |  Suite-2 Queen Beds
Rate Rewards Member Flexible Rate
Maximum Occupancy 1 Adult
 
Your Room May Include: Non-Smoking, Full Kitchen, Pillowtop Bed,
Sofabed, Full Breakfast

 
 

Reservation Amount

TOTAL CHARGED TODAY $0.00

TOTAL CHARGED ON ARRIVAL $2,281.32

ROOM 1 $ 2,005.20

PRODUCTS $0.00
TAXES & FEES $276.12

TOTAL COST OF STAY $2,281.32

Cancellation Policy
You may cancel your reservation for no charge before 04:00 PM local hotel time on Saturday March 22,
2025. Canceling after 04:00 PM local hotel time on Saturday March 22, 2025 or failing to show for a
reservation will result in a charge of $197.10 USD to your credit card or other guaranteed payment
method. Taxes and or other fees may apply.

Child Policy
Children 12 And Under Are Free In Room With One Paying Adult In Existing Bedding.

Pet Policy
Pets not accepted

Smoking Policy
100% smoke-free hotel.

Parking Policy



Free parking
Changing Your Stay

Please note that a change to the number of nights or the number of guests may result in a rate change.

 Privacy Policy | Terms of Use 
DO NOT RESPOND TO THIS MESSAGE. This email is an automated notification only. 
Any information or request will not be actioned.

Each BWH℠ Hotels property is independently owned and operated.

Hotels are responsible for complying with all applicable laws. Guest room types, rates, fees,
charges,and applicable taxes are determined by each hotel.All reservations and agreements
are exclusively between the guest and the hotel.

*Taxes and fees shown on this page are estimates based on information provided by the
hotel. Additional charges may apply. For more details regarding the taxes and fees, Please
Click here

** All times and dates are hotel’s local time and date.

If you need to change or cancel your reservation, please visit bestwestern.com or call us: 
Worldwide Reservation Numbers.

©2002-2024 Best Western International, Inc. All rights reserved.

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FLIx8-2Bfwarq67R0IcXSgL5at4-2FCIp1ai56k2wDTpE2LvrYrG9oYCUptcIUlQrBiOxg-3D-3D31aa_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvFwAgdKWmmJ5icgyqGeuoA1u-2FRNrbPu0-2FivS-2FL73cx67ah-2BaS76uGJHmZeYRzy4tUcY4z0xCHR9OUC-2BmdY3fVZhIQd8J8kXSNJ6psUxdI6gH8jz2UdgSyH0RhXsa-2Fy8xlfX3zQG-2BgL4K73RtGR3ucqhJCDBTzEm-2FgASSidMayrho-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7Cb856ef68d68b4d8e756608dd5dceb0d0%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638769864498358000%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Ood7m9ZB91E6eGvuhn0Y6VAnpmybLmR0XZqaBA97JHw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FLIx8-2Bfwarq67R0IcXSgL5Ze-2BULC4QkglPEnT7Q6cPnxaWn3_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvFwAgdKWmmJ5icgyqGeuoAz7UInOsueEKtXblxIpSqtuFKl0rePv1sEjhBs9GL9s8gmKKX08Z6HzO6NW3QA0uC0ZcFtS-2BaHN0-2FVOr8TWaq5xTI3nLE0qilaV1c4A48Nqrqpjx-2FZTN-2Bdyj2mC-2FkjsLjjxSWzpl1vBUXmOMIwDdEl4-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7Cb856ef68d68b4d8e756608dd5dceb0d0%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638769864498373298%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zPq2Ts8C0GEziWZzo%2BJ1Aj9UNW7C13Y4Wb8BN0Z2GiQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FCN9hEsNNJC7qG85BVTEHlRCTU2qr2KRp63q9tg0pR9IfO_n_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvFwAgdKWmmJ5icgyqGeuoA1N4-2BM8hKTVhSgekvbG8-2FYu2VjGbIOEXElE6wGyb6cQ9Bcdl9WwgaOcZGdB22O1dgOnNQbEntd09hmbNd-2BbrZFwyDE7ncOztAApj9pBEkuKNpYNzCuNCYmRujdBvdcPZTM2kbWCam1JP8uveT0Asst4-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7Cb856ef68d68b4d8e756608dd5dceb0d0%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638769864498386597%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wisqvaIJhC%2Bfi2kdezitCfuvpjUzx6uSsC3fUn2Jslk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FM786n6IDEJ86aOzikw4-2Fe744tEwVR79rca-2Fq5yNK1t13_Bd_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvFwAgdKWmmJ5icgyqGeuoAzbUIcQsAW6ljSsaV4FeRiL7ugXcZ3d3Ekp5JHI9-2BNteUJ7SpgQ0UbVbug5K168nhD13fTbnAe6DO7jE7uBqBP3HBCwZsM98pPUmzv6xQ4HrJglDk7IO1jgdWcdJPZuETkWcLHlIXiq5F6SSux0SGe8-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7Cb856ef68d68b4d8e756608dd5dceb0d0%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638769864498397944%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Rr8gj6uC8QTC1jDU5kZ7c42j6eaqIHdh3Hs8kGmIkhc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FJYI2aUJHrPw7oYJlzGijwf0bouVxGhoHu7JbRztwTgcqxUV_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvFwAgdKWmmJ5icgyqGeuoA1KCoBgywfELarBymopeoi1-2FBmun7Sm8C9hLew7b8-2B0Ttpa-2BjPdhrlJ-2FDbcjtIMyOmC61NzafcXKqZzaW-2B1UtVrx1CrcivmePugrPwAxD34FtUe-2Fld1axoUMQDcuIBnRa3Tqar0BEo06G64TCQkW4ok-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7Cb856ef68d68b4d8e756608dd5dceb0d0%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638769864498409229%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6xbIdSP0jArufys9Pibqr%2FppDwlhWZtV2k3ssSAfmSQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FKnzoR0s0-2BCF5iItEYzCCHN6VTLIRwgnQZ0thOuzGqrpaBdM65F1VBXw43WSgiv-2Bpg-3D-3DhI2g_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvFwAgdKWmmJ5icgyqGeuoA4yjO5o75p-2FMqPzOLNFMQ5-2B0SNzxZkgquhDupcgKvYzICJSwx43J1lKUtVdeBGgYUkRp6-2FrMjTjK5FSFjxCeemhgtj-2FYtHoJ3zwBoUwgo2t53D-2FV9x2Fjw3CUar6IKx36OXxHIvh1nF0ItwujJsd3lQ-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7Cb856ef68d68b4d8e756608dd5dceb0d0%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638769864498420489%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XOPb8r29R%2FQSwFRyUmuHCuTyVxjlMW5HJOm%2F9WGeP2o%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FOBusyilE4n6jO4ADLsRfNFcnOy-2Fo-2F0FsvhxTPQeYMzIUTs96S314lH54-2Bz3ZAomsg-3D-3DUGSG_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvFwAgdKWmmJ5icgyqGeuoA8-2BOFARKqph1nd-2Bpw9weL89kplUaQRvGN17MU9TUCI3rr2CUbFCTTzjRUL77YUaTqej8cGtSyksocvtqsyWaOda4IEAdOgmBBXOR4zhO9n7W3fWziTMLNOMQJ05M7okCfMhmjdLIHu0MvHqRErOk4X4-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7Cb856ef68d68b4d8e756608dd5dceb0d0%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638769864498431872%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HH%2FJ80bxsV2IfFRg4SZL0GAJawjLXRpSW5rozn6UWXc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FMsPzx-2Bj63t7b28FIKr-2FfvAD7E3aBQpmH2yck0gxJtirZrEbpZqwjjGGE4E75ef5Gg-3D-3DQk4N_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvFwAgdKWmmJ5icgyqGeuoA5BbqKbBOtsQM1QIILpD6JZkRvO4Er6XZ-2B1c6sXQOAntNIfDjrCc6GaOUaJ4Spr1qn7NdZ7LD7CHr5rVY2g8dZUDTRfn-2BUReQHMpqTrk4HJyPD722buzcUMgHj-2Fh-2BSSO7xSzuflH2YwgtYGcrJHS7Ks-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7Cb856ef68d68b4d8e756608dd5dceb0d0%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638769864498443298%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xFyPhFlBcvocLfmWLxqkCk78%2F09DGQgpev8%2Fn6P%2FMfE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.U99tA-2BFlB-2BdbDKUV34O6C7gDroG4-2Br0ZEwul-2F7F7OmUNnblMZP-2F5CZ7qwPm6PnPrjb83_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvFwAgdKWmmJ5icgyqGeuoA88hQDTmo22QuimmMRxf0bBz7r1V0e6rDHSqPzJuIwo6NHDyjYJv0W4AKpwxG9iWmvT-2Bq-2FnulcydPHzAnnPWrSgBj0RAApFU0wP318PPWqBKO-2F8-2F-2BjVwJiFGk8D6JtMotOx0zuhwPyThiUJ7RUHkgYo-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7Cb856ef68d68b4d8e756608dd5dceb0d0%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638769864498454737%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BpHBUSiG01ajvt8FgFecd3zDiKRRAwYGqHqAbGlsIJI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FLIx8-2Bfwarq67R0IcXSgL5YXdlTUnA9YJche-2BP9LxU8-2B91Ov7jaPGtUYj7njU2PnMtdaBMni3MI3BwCKsxRIk-2Fs-3Ds0V1_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvFwAgdKWmmJ5icgyqGeuoAyKFcbQmcYlyBduXTfRo-2BsvbYBrUmLO8J82pdGkxUd6pIaBpItrLXgHBDZN-2FZoVR0KRDtIypBzElKF717GpIb94rxWJtw5WYbqvVtMz4Sve8IPF2IJgSOGZdPU78jH3Cx0jcRwltL-2BtpZc1eRf2UZac-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7Cb856ef68d68b4d8e756608dd5dceb0d0%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638769864498466246%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zaRSwlZp9fQqGUpBjuTbjVPLA9d3YfL1OwlzFGm9De8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FLIx8-2Bfwarq67R0IcXSgL5YXdlTUnA9YJche-2BP9LxU8-2BJtdgMkSNcL2XQrqj5reF7DLTCGP2uTvRDP2dH1Ta3ww-3DC7iD_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvFwAgdKWmmJ5icgyqGeuoA6lJGP-2F6hV6ABl7ysDxkopZvdxHzPcZwIyEiurmTGl4hShsjYYMQqHsWl9jzraX5GvQrvXCuOnZNMrXvgjYIja4zBAgzwW7YLUhPKUF3bqXj8pdCX43-2F9-2BpMH-2B6T1x42DcxolzBpP-2BOXQjPr7-2F9vUJI-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7Cb856ef68d68b4d8e756608dd5dceb0d0%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638769864498477735%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=96elv1zY%2B4G7%2BzSScqGfGKP%2FNUU7EvuQpGxs%2FDcv3rI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FLIx8-2Bfwarq67R0IcXSgL5Y4JdWhrQVyeKQQjevzUcaEud3bjyBWu1XD3Ww9697JaxuFzMx-2FYon20C26Q7StRT1VuPvkDIdmfU5LlwNtPAbJB5YU_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvFwAgdKWmmJ5icgyqGeuoAyVKwOmJ4HfVWWhCBrnTUGCtqcoLCJO6c7MklUZf9jx9fP2akHQZpJVu7iRvU1yGOmNL4ZPhsLHuZTKq0eIeb-2FMIk142lClDvsk-2BPN01dzkab5Avw64XIjyGUm97IAqgqGUSTIT3bk5pmQ8A1AlUspo-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7Cb856ef68d68b4d8e756608dd5dceb0d0%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638769864498489060%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xKQaURtlOu2iBAqyTTxYPnNDW%2FeKMKIbYHO3Z5OLLRc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Furl7916.cs.bestwestern.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.APH9Q7PpAJfQE9bVGkJM-2FLIx8-2Bfwarq67R0IcXSgL5Y4JdWhrQVyeKQQjevzUcaEud3bjyBWu1XD3Ww9697JaxuFzMx-2FYon20C26Q7StRT1VuPvkDIdmfU5LlwNtPAbJB5YU_mrOmGSk6exer0vTn9rYSkDdQTglP16GH89rsF7Qt1T5-2B-2FZCSYDHrT5o49siTcslvFwAgdKWmmJ5icgyqGeuoAyVKwOmJ4HfVWWhCBrnTUGCtqcoLCJO6c7MklUZf9jx9fP2akHQZpJVu7iRvU1yGOmNL4ZPhsLHuZTKq0eIeb-2FMIk142lClDvsk-2BPN01dzkab5Avw64XIjyGUm97IAqgqGUSTIT3bk5pmQ8A1AlUspo-3D&data=05%7C02%7Ccarlarmstrong%40co.imperial.ca.us%7Cb856ef68d68b4d8e756608dd5dceb0d0%7C0fbc78d78fb84a93925d26fe36f4e204%7C0%7C0%7C638769864498489060%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xKQaURtlOu2iBAqyTTxYPnNDW%2FeKMKIbYHO3Z5OLLRc%3D&reserved=0

	3.13.25 CCP BF Agenda
	Wednesday, February 13, 2025

	2.13.25 CCP BF Minutes.pdf
	ICSO CCP Training AJA 2025
	CCP CRS Training Request Item 2025.docx
	CCP CRS Training Request Item 2025
	Flyer+-+Basic+Intelligence+Analyst+++Mar+24+-+Apr+4,+2025 (1)
	Hotel Confirmation AZ HIdta Training
	Miles to Chandler Map
	Reservation Confirmation.pdf Arthur


